

Agriculture & Allied Sector Portals

S.No.	Category	Agency/Institutes	Portal Address
1	International	1. Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) 2. Consortium of International Agricultural Research Centres (CGIAR) 3. Africa Rice Centre 4. Alliance of Bioversity International and the International Center for Tropical Agriculture (CIAT) 5. Center for International Forestry Research (CIFR) 6. International Maize and Wheat Improvement Center (CIMMYT) 7. International Potato Centre (CIP) 8. International Center for Agricultural Research in the Dry Areas (ICARDA) 9. International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT) 10. International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI) 11. International Institute of Tropical Agriculture (IITA) 12. International Livestock Research Institute (ILRI) 13. International Rice Research Institute (IRRI) 14. International Water Management Institute (IWMI) 15. World Fish Centre (WFC) 16. SAARC Agriculture Centre (SAC) 17. Australian Centre for International Agricultural Research (ACIAR)	https://www.fao.org/ https://www.cgiar.org/ https://www.africarice.org/ https://alliancebioversityciat.org/ https://www.cifor-icraf.org/ https://www.cimmyt.org/ https://cipotato.org/ https://icarda.org/ https://www.icrisat.org/ https://www.ifpri.org/ https://www.iita.org/ https://www.ilri.org/ https://www.irri.org/ https://www.iwmi.org/ https://worldfishcenter.org/ https://www.sac.org.bd/ https://www.aciar.gov.au/

2	National	1- ICAR 2- KVK 3- IMD 4- DIKMA 5- Ministry of Agriculture 6- Network Prog on Precision Agriculture 7. Agril Marketing	Kisan Sarathi KVK Portal Mausam Gram Kisan Dikma M-kisan Kisan Suvidha App NePPO e-Nam Agropedia Krishinet PM Kisan PRYASH Portal DIKSHA Portal Jan Samarth Portal Krishi Nivesh Portal Agri Stack Portal Pusa Krishi Rice Knowledge Management Portal NAC Portal NSAI.co.in Portal Dashboard Kisan Knowledge Management Portal Integrated Portal on Agricultural Technology Management Agencies. (www.atmanet.gov.in) Agricultural Prograemmes & Schemes e-Governance Portal. (www.agrischems.gov.in) Agricultural Trade Portal Domestic & Global Commerce. (www.agritrade.gov.in) AGMARTNET APHNET FISHNET AGRISNET HORTNET SEEDNET AGRISNET ACIN IWBR Seed Portal ICAR- Indian Institute of Horticultural Research agriwatch
---	----------	---	---

		Ministry of Agriculture Ministry of Fisheries & Animal Husbandry 5. Imp Boards like: NDDB, NFDB, Spice Board, Coffee board, tea board, etc Important links	KKMS Farmers Portal DACNET InDC DEAL iKissan e-Krishi IFFCO Agri-portal ASHA, iShakti i) https://agriwelfare.gov.in/ ii) https://www.upag.gov.in/ - Unified Portal for Agricultural Statistics iii) https://www.india.gov.in/topics/agriculture - National portal of India iv) https://www.india.gov.in/farmers-portal v) https://mawf.gov.na/ vi) https://seedtrace.gov.in/ms014/english vii) https://www.data.gov.in/about - Open government data platform viii) https://mkisan.gov.in/ - M-kisan Portal i) https://services.india.gov.in/service/ministry_services ii) https://www.india.gov.in/topics/agriculture/fisheries i) https://teaboard.gov.in/home i) https://oar.icrisat.org/ 1. Department of Animal Husbandry and Dairy Development, Gol https://dahd.nic.in/ 2. Bharat Pashudhan-National Digital Livestock Mission (NDLM) https://bharatpashudhan.ndlm.co.in/
--	--	--	---

**Web portals for
Agricultural Extension and
advisory services**

3. Animal Welfare Board of India
<https://awbi.gov.in/>
4. National Livestock Mission
<https://nlm.udyamimitra.in/>
5. Animal Husbandry Infrastructure
Development Funds

<https://ahidf.udyamimitra.in/>
6. National Dairy Development Board (NDDB)
<https://www.nddb.coop/>
7. e-Gopala
<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=coop.nddb.pashuposhan>
8. Veterinary Council of India
<https://vci.dahd.gov.in/>
9. World Health Organization
<https://www.who.int/>
10. Hon. Balasaheb Thackeray Agribusiness
& Rural Transformation (smart)
project (SMART)
<https://www.smart-mh.org/>

**I) Portals providing technical and market knowledge
to end users at grassroot level-**

1. Knowledge portals (www.knowledgebank.irri.org,
www.rkmp.co.in),
2. e-Extension portals (www.eXtension.org,
www.agritech.tnau.ac.in, www.e-agriculture.gov.gh),
3. video-based portals (www.accessagriculture.org,
www.digitalgreen.org),
4. market information portals (www.agmarknet.nic.in),
5. information portals for rural people
(www.vikaspedia.in), and
6. institutional portals for extension and advisory
services (www.nafis.go.ke,
www.kilimo.go.ke).

**II) Portals for capacity development of
extension personnel**

1. Portals like Agricultural Extension in
South Asia (AESAs) (<http://www.aesa-gfras.net/>) and
2. Modernizing Extension and Advisory
Services (MEAS) (<http://www.meas->

		State Level- 1- Kerala 2- Andhra Pradesh 3- Maharastra 4- Gujarat 5- Odisha 6- Karnataka	extension.org/) contain numerous resources and tools to enable knowledge sharing and networking among service stakeholders. AIMS- VAIGA D Krishi Krishak App i-Farmer k-Kisan TNAU Agritech Portal
3	ICAR Insitutions	ICAR	(i) https://krishi.icar.gov.in/: (ii) ICAR Library:Home – ICAR library (iii) ICAR Reseach Data Repository For Knowledge Management – ICAR – IPR iv) E-Learning Portal v) Indian Agricultural Research Journals vi) https://ecourses.icar.gov.in/ vii) https://agridiksha.krishimegh.in/ viii) https://pusabeej.iari.res.in/index.php

			ix) https://kvk.icar.gov.in - KVK Knowledge Network portal/KVK portal x) https://naarm.org.in/itk/ - Indigenous Technical Knowledge (ITK)
4	Private Sector	Coopertive Sector 1- Jio Reliance 2- ITC 3- Meterology Services Skymate 4- Lawrencedale Agro Processing India ltd 5-FICCI	JioKrishi Ninjakart e- Choupal " LEAF Farmer Network" FICCI B2B, FICCI Frames
5	NGOs/Trust & Foundations	Seed Related Matters 1- TAFE Foundation 2- BAIF Foundation 3- Aahwahan foundation 4- Dilasa Sanstha	Sathi Portal JFarm Services Platform https://baif.org.in/ https://www.aahwahan.com/ https://www.dilasango.org/
6	Agriculture Technology Related Portals		1- Agri Infotech Portal 2- Agricultural Extension in South Asia (AESAs) 3- Modernizing Extension and Advisory Services (MEAS) 4- Knowledgebank.irri. portal 5- Rkmp.co.in 6- extension.org 7- E-agriculture.gov.gh 8-Accessagriculture.org 9- Digitalgreen.org 10- Agmarknet.nic.in 11- Vikaspedia.in 12- Kisan Rin Portal